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September 1, 2021

Melissa Autry

Clerk of Council

City of Cincinnati

801 Plum Street, Suite 308

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Dear Melissa Autry,

The Hamilton County Board of Elections has completed its signature check of Petition for Submission of Proposed

Amendment to Charter - Petition #21-5004, an amendment to the charter of the City of Cincinnati.

Details are as follows:

Number of valid part-petitions 254

Number of valid signatures on valid part-petitions 5,237

Number of Invalid signatures on valid part-petitions 5,343

Number of invalid part-petitions 23

Number of signatures on invalid part-petitions 1,127

Total number of part-petitions received (valid and invalid) 277

Total number of signatures on part-petitions (valid and invalid) 11,707

The petition must contain at least ten percent of the number of electors who voted in the City of Cincinnati in the

November 2019 general election. The number of electors who voted in the City of Cincinnati in November 2019 is

46,796. Ten percent is 4,680.

The Petition for Submission of Proposed Amendment to Charter, an amendment to the charter of the City of Cincinnati

has 5,237 valid signatures.

Regards,

Sherry L. Poland

Director



Autry, Melissa

From: Autry, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:03 AM
To: #COUNCIL Assistants; Michael, Rahiel; Garth, Andrew; Zimmer, Christine; Hardin, Roshani
Cc: #CLERK OF COUNCIL

Subject: FW: [External Email] City of Cincinnati - Charter Amendment by Petition 21-5004 - BOE Letter
09-01-2021

Attachments: City of Cincinnati - Charter Amendment by Petition 21-5004 - BOE Letter09-01-2021.pdf

From: McFarland, Lynn <lynn.mcfarland@boe.hamiltoncountyohlo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 202110:01 AM

To: Autry, Melissa <Mellssa.Autry(5)clncinnati-oh.gov>
Cc: Poland, Sherry <Sherry.Poland@boe.hamiltoncountyohio.gov>; LInser, Alex

<alex.linser@boe.hamiltoncountyohio.gov>; Nebel, Homana <homana.nebel@boe.hamiltoncountyohio.gov>; Eckert,
Chuck <Chuck.Eckert@boe.hamiltoncountyohio.gov>
Subject: [External Email] City of Cincinnati - Charter Amendment by Petition 21-5004 - BOE Letter 09-01-2021

External Email Communication

Hello Melissa,

Regarding the verification of petitions and signatures, please find the letter attached:

•  City of Cincinnati - Charter Amendment by Petition 21-5004 - BOE Letter 09-01-2021

A member of our staff will deliver the originals to your office later this morning.
Kind regards,

Lynn McFarland
Administrative Associate

(513) 632-7015

Board of Elections

Hamilton County Ohio

4700 Smith Road

Cincinnati OH 45212-9002

VoteHamiltonCountvOhio.gov


